

FLORIAN BOHÊME

HOSPITALITY CONSULTANT

French Citizen, born in 1984, permanent resident in Cambodia since 2015

PERSONAL PROFILE

Permanent resident in Cambodia since 2015, freelance hospitality consultant.

With more than ten years learning and working in the high level hospitality sector in France, i completed my background with an history bachelor.

Between 2012-2014, i was appointed as Chieff of Staff for the Francophonie Minister of State, representing the French Government.

All these experiences gave me a solid knowledge to follow my career in Cambodia: autonomous, reliability, skilled, availability

EDUCATION

Licence (Bachelor) of History Paris La Sorbonne

Bachelor graduated from the Paris School of Restaurant, Tourism and Hospitality

BTEC (Pre-Bachelor) graduated from the Paris School of Restaurant, Tourism and Hospitality

SKILLS

- Staff Relationship management team leader
- Strong food and beverages knowledge 10 years experience in France
- Training supervisor France, Cambodia
- Budget coordination French Government
- Event planner Europe, Africa, Asia
- Hospitality development Asia
- Guest experience relations France, Cambodia

WORK EXPERIENCE

b. Consulting, Freelance Hospitality ConsultantSINCE 2017

- February 2019 Event planner for VIP wedding in the Angkor temple - Cambodia - organization and coordination of 4 days event with main hospitality actors in Cambodia - Sofitel, Thalias Hospitality, Kilat Event
- 2018 Food Market Consultant New Viet Dairy -Feasibility study to install new brand in Cambodia - Market analysis, Real Estate, Legal Compliance
- 2017 Hospitality Consultant Royal Angkor Resort & Spa 5 *****, Siem Reap - Hotel Audit, staff training, new marketing strategy, sourcing
- 2017 Project Development Manager ACYC Architecture

 new riverside hotel 4 **** project in Siem Reap FF&E
 (Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment)

Villa b. Angkor, Owner, Founder, Managing Director 2015 - 2017

- Design and creation of a new hospitality project for european market in a colonial khmer house
- Hospitality award by booking.com in 2016, best Villa in Siem Reap
- Project Development, Staff training, Marketing, Sourcing

LANGUAGES

French (native) English

INTEREST

Vice President of the representative French association in Cambodia & World board member of the French community association in the world

Co-Organizer of the Siem Reap French Week at Raffles Grand Hotel d'Angkor sponsored by French Embassy in Cambodia

Board Member of the Siem Reap French Chamber of Commerce & Economny - CCIFC, member of the European Economic chamber in Cambodia.

C O M P L E T E B A C K G R O U N D

Please, check my Linkedin profile to see my complete background CLICK-HERE

CONTACT

- Boreï Angkor Palace, D50, Siem Reap
- fboheme@gmail.com
- +855 (0) 96-990-4294
- in /florianboheme

WORK EXPERIENCE

French Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Chief of Staff for the State Secretary in charge of La Francophonie

2012 - 2014

- Personal executive assistant of the State Minister
- Human Ressources 35 people
- Budget supervisor for the Francophonie Ministry (around 70 Million of US\$ / year)
- Chief of Protocol (welcoming of VIP, organization of official mission around the world)

Paris City Hall, Member of the General Secretary of the Paris City Council

2010 - 2012

 Public politic counsellor for the Deputy Mayor of Paris in charge of International Affairs & Human Rights

Paris Department Hall, Project Manager for Youth policy mission

2006 - 2010

- Event project manager Concert pour la paix
- Coordinator of the "Paris year again discriminations"
- Junior Public politic counsellor for the district Mayor

Seasonal Job, Bar Manager, Waiter

2006 - 2010

- Courchevel, Bar Manager at Le Chabichou, 2 ** Michelin Guide
- Paris, Night Bar Manager at Le Palmier bar
- Paris, Boat Manager at Yacht de Paris by Lenôtre
- Paris, Dokhan's bar, 5 *****, Waiter and bartender at the Champagne bar

Fideuram Wargny Private Bank - Personal majordome

2005 - 2006

- Private bank located Place Vendôme in Paris
- Personal majordome for the General Director
- Butler, event coordination, intendant

UNESCO Palace - Personal Butler of the General Director - apprenticeship

2004-2005

- Organization of corporate events for the United Nation of Sciences, Culture & Education
- Official lunch for delegation
- · Food and beverage management